
Question # Question Response

1

Is equipment Marine unique that is maintained at Powers 

Hall?

No, Army National Stock Number artillery equipment, that is owned 

by the Marines, is maintained in Powers Hall.

2 SCA staffing is based on 1920 hours or 1880?

This will be updated on Exhibit A TE M-S-T-001 Functional Labor 

Category 1 Hours  to indicate 1880 - determination was based on 

longevity of workforce.

3 What areas require a Secret Facility Clearance?

Areas that are classified as secure - for this Request For Proposal 

(RFP) this applies to some maintenance areas.  Personnel that need a 

Secret Clearance are identified on Exhibit F TE 1G-005 Key and 

Specified Non-Key Positions.

4

Will the contractor be required to provide engineer 

brakemen for Rail Ops?

Yes, the contractor will be required to provide engineer brakemen for 

rail ops.  Refer to Exhibit A TE M-S-T-001 Functional Labor Category 1 

Hours for Performance Work Statement (PWS) Requirement titled 

Rail Operations and Rail Support Activity (RSA) Operations PWS 5.29. 

5 Will contractor load unload block and brace railcars? No, this is a Government responsibility.

6

Key Personnel included a "Project Account".  Is this a 

correct position title?

It should read Project Accountant, this will be updated on  Exhibit F 

TE 1G-005 Key and Specified Non-Key Positions.

7 Is there any food service equipment repair? No, there is no food service equipment repair.

8

What is the mission of the rail teams when they deploy to 

other posts?

Performance could include operator maintenance rail operations. 

Specific details will be provided when deployment is identified.

9 What insurance is required for the contract? Refer to clauses; 52.228-5, 52.228-7, and 52.228-4567 of the RFP.

10

Is the contractor required to insure each vehicle in 

TMP/Inventory or GFE fleet?

No, the contractor is required to provide insurance that covers the 

drivers.

11

Is the Emergency Vehicle Technician (EVT) certification a 

Government or a contractor responsibility?  That is, who 

provides the EVT?

It is the contractor's responsibility to provide training.  Exhibit F TE 1G-

005 Key and Specified Non-Key Positions states  EVT must be properly 

trained.  The contractor shall ensure all required EVTs certification 

are maintained.  Also refer to EVT requirement at 5.2.2 of the PWS.
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12 If trainees don't wash out, do they keep uniforms? Yes, but we do direct exchange for items that qualify per regulations.

13 What are the class of supplies at Marine warehouse? The Marine warehouse has supplies in Class I, II and IV.

14 What is required for Phase II for women CIIP?

Only female employees are allowed in the mezzanine during a female 

Phase II issue.

15

What are the ground rules for adding a sub that is not 

currently on the prime's BOA?

Section H of Basic Ordering Agreement (BOA) states BOA holders 

determined acceptable under Step Two who wish to have a new 

approach evaluated, including adding or changing teammates per 

EAGLE Execution Rule 2(b), may do so during the annual review of the 

BOA or in response to a special/emergent requirement BOA RFP.

16

For an unpopulated JV: Do the Letter(s) of Consent and the 

PPQs come from/on behalf of the JV itself, or the separate 

companies?

A Joint Venture (JV) shall provide required documents as the Offeror 

and as the Joint Venture partner.

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

L.1.6 states "Teammate is defined as a Joint Venture partner and/or 

Subcontractor that is included in the Offeror's BOA Attachment 0002 - 

Team Arrangement by the closing date of the Task Order RFP."

L.5.3.1.2 states "The Offeror shall provide a Letter of Consent for 

each Subcontractor and Teammate, using the Letter of consent 

template provided in Attachment 0004."

L.5.3.5 states "The Offeror shall complete Attachment 0003 - 

Performance Questionnaire.  A separate questionnaire shall be 

provided for the Offeror and each proposed Teammate and 

Subcontractor."
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17

Does 51% of the work have to be performed by the BOA 

holder or can 8(a) subcontractors help make the 51%?

Yes, 51% of the work has to be performed by the BOA holder.  

Although the National Defense Authorization Act (NDAA) has issued 

new provisions on the Limitations of Subcontracting rule, the Federal 

Acquisition Regulation (FAR) and Small Business Act (SBA) has not 

changed.  EAGLE will continue to enforce the Limitations on 

Subcontracting clause consistent with the Federal Acquisition 

Regulation and the SBA Regulations, not the NDAA. 

18

What can a JV BOA holder do if it does not have a facility 

clearance?

Defense Security Service Directives require the JV to hold a Secret 

Facility Clearance and the Government cannot sponsor BOA holders 

for a clearance based solely on a BOA.  A Secret Facility Clearance can 

be obtained via sponsorship from another contractor who has the 

Secret Facility Clearance.

19

What can a BOA holder do if it does not have any past 

performance of it's own because it used a sister company's 

experience to obtain the BOA?  How can the sister 

company's experience be evaluated for past performance?

The Government will include in its past performance evaluation any 

teammate that is expected to perform 20% or more of the work.

20

Will the government assign Ammo inspectors a hazard duty 

percentage of either 4% or 8%?

Yes, Exhibit A TE M-S-T-001 Functional Labor Category 1 Hours and 

Exhibit F TE 1G-005 Key and Specified Non-Key Positions will be 

updated to reflect 8% HAZMAT for the Ammo Inspector hours.


